CORPORATION

August 24, 2021

Colorado Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety
Attn: Tim Cazier, Environmental Protection Specialist Il
1313 Sherman Street, Room 215

Denver, CO 80203

RE: Penrose Pit AM-3, M1987-131 Extension Request
Mr. Cazier,

Fremont Paving and Redi Mix, Inc. would like to request a 60-day extension to the decision date. The
date is currently set at August 27", 2021.

If additional information is necessary, please feel free to contact me directly.

Sincerely,

Jgd Schreiber
Chief of Operations
719-275-3264
719-529-0916
jodi@arycorp.com
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